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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bijiao <bijiao@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 August 2020 8:46 PM

To: SUR

Cc: D.Vivekananda; emily@centrollc.com.sg; durga@centrollc.com.sg; 

kumar@centrollc.com.sg

Subject: SJE Appointment; Centro ref: CLLC 0956 2018; our ref: DV.2020.220697.ntuc

Attachments: SJE documents.pdf

Dear Sirs 

 

We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor taxi No. SHC6962Z. 

  

Please be informed that Mr Ling Wai Ping Adrian of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed as the Single 

Joint Expert for the above matter to provide an independent assessment in respect of cost of repairs for motor 

vehicle No. SMA8060P. 

  

We attach herewith the following documents for your perusal:- 

1. Our clients’ survey report and photographs; 

2. Plaintiff’s survey report and photographs; 

3. Repair bill; and 

4. all parties’ accident reports. 

 

Please conduct a physical survey and comment on all parts in dispute i.e. whether item was changed and the proof 

of change. 

  

Please note that the Plaintiff’s solicitors is as follows: 

Centro-Legal Law Corporation 

151 Chin Swee Road, #02-21 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 

Tel: (65) 6235 0633 

Fax: (65) 6235 6939 

 

Regards, 

Bijiao (Ms) for and on behalf of Mr D. Vivekananda 

ComLaw LLC 

DID: (65) 6506 9141 

 

64 Cecil Street 

#06-01 IOB Building 

Singapore 049711 

Telephone: (65) 6538 1221 

Fax: (65) 6538 7890 

 

  

This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are 

prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it. 

  

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to Email@comlaw.com.sg and 

delete this e-mail from your system. 

  

ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the scope of our 

business, being the supply of legal services. 

 


